Muhammad Asim Iqbal

Professor of Practice

NUST Law School

Email: muhammadasim.s3h@nust.edu.pk

Legal Practice , Rawalpindi/Islamabad

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Asim Iqbal is working as Professor of Practice in the NUST Law School. Dr. Muhammad Asim Iqbal has a PhD in Corporate Law. Dr. Muhammad Asim Iqbal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Corporate Law Nottingham Trent University , United Kingdom	2005 - 2009
LL.M in Corportae Law Nottingham Trent University , United Kingdom	2001 - 2002
Post Grad Diploma in Law International Islamic University , Pakistan	1997 - 2000
Experience	
Professor of Practice	2024- Present
NUST Law School	
Head of Law Department, Incharge Quality Development and Higher Studies FSL International Islamic University Islamabad, H-10 Islamabad	2022 - 2024
Editor	2021 - 2024
Islamabad Law Review (HEC Y Cat) Journal of FSL, IIUI , IIUI, H 10	
Corporate Lawyer	2010 - 2012
Defense Housing Authority , DHA 1	
Corporate Lawyer	2009 - 2010
Corporate Legal Practice , Rwp/Isb	
Advocate High Court	2003 - 2004
Legal Practice , Rwp/Isb	
Advocate	2000 - 2001